

THE EMMBROOK SCHOOL P.T.A.

4th March 2019 at 7.30pm

<p><u>Present:</u> Present: Susan Keogh (Chair), Nicky Hopkins (Secretary), Bryn McGrath (Geography), Julie Xanthoulis, Michelle Cordozo, Debbie McFadyen, Jane Rimmer (Admin Manager) and Beth Poole</p>	<p>Action</p>
<p><u>Apologies received from:</u> Simon Corcoran. Nicki Ilbrey (Treasurer), Marianne Tizzard and Kathrine Botsi</p>	
<p><u>Minutes of last meeting:</u> These were agreed.</p>	
<p><u>Outstanding Actions from Previous Minutes:</u></p> <p>a. Gift Aid Letters -Debbie distribute a draft letter (attached with minutes) - all to feedback at next meeting</p>	<p>All</p>
<p><u>Welcome</u></p> <p><u>Treasurer's Report:</u> See report.</p> <p>Bank Balance - £5,450.04 Amount to spend - £3,088.94 to spend</p> <p>Stickins - £2.13 - current earnings</p> <p><u>Bids</u></p> <p>English - Class Visualiser - £79.80 (£39.90 each) 2 requested - PTA agreed to fund 4 - Approved Maths - Book Covers - £50.00- - Approved Biology - Microscope Slides - £92.95 - Approved Biology - Thermometers - £52.00 - Approved - Bryn to check if Biology require another 10?</p>	<p>BMcG</p>
<p><u>Facebook</u></p> <p>PTA Facebook - 209 Members</p> <p>Where to find us: https://www.facebook.com/groups/185698471819703/</p>	
<p><u>Twitter</u></p> <p>PTA Twitter account - 177 followers</p> <p>Where to find us: @TheEmmbrookPTA</p>	

<p><u>Easy Fundraising</u></p> <p>PTA is set up for Easy Fundraising; we currently have 14 Supporters. We've currently raised £535.61. Where to find us to help to fundraising for free when shopping: https://www.easyfundraising.org.uk/causes/emmbrookschoolpta/</p>	
<p><u>Recent Events</u></p> <p>Bag2School - NH lead Profit - £89.60</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next Collection - 29th April 2019 • Saturday Drop-off on Saturday 27th April 2019 <p>Wokingham Half Marathon - NH lead Went well, only downside was that there was an additional refreshment stall but the organisers have confirmed we will be the only people offering refreshments for next year.</p>	
<p><u>100 Club</u></p> <p>BP advised currently 28 Parents have signed up to take part.</p> <p>Suggestions to promote:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Include info in New Parents Pack • Email parents in September with leaflets again • Include in Newsletters 	<p>NH NH NH</p>
<p><u>Future Events</u></p> <p>a) Car Boot - End of June - Lead - NI</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NI, SK, JX <p>b) Quiz</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Susan to ask parent re future date. • To be held on a Friday. <p>c) Open Air Cinema - September - Lead - NI</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NI, KB, DMcF <p>Post meeting update - JR advised that due to construction of Multi-Pitch we won't be able to hold the cinema in June.</p>	
<p><u>AOB</u></p> <p>Tesco / Waitrose Tokens - DMcF to investigate adding us to their list of charities.</p>	<p>DMcF</p>

Date for next meeting

Monday 29th April 2019 @ 7.30pm

Dates to be published on the PTA Facebook Page, School Website and Newsletter.

N Hopkins